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Jay Beeber

From: "Orban, Barbara" <borban@health.usf.edu>
To: "Jay Beeber" <jay@saferstreetsla.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:46 AM

Attach: Orban CV 6162011.doc
Subject:  Rolling Right Turns

Jay,
I have not read any research that concludes rolling right turns are hazardous. Instead, a traffic engineer

explained that rolling right turns are assumed to occur and can improve traffic flow. The Florida
legislature recognized this when passing legislation in 2010, which made red light cameras legal in the
state. Florida law prohibits camera programs from ticketing rolling right turns that are made in a careful
manner. In general, jurisdictions have defined "careful" as right turns made at less than 15 mph.

The Florida statute is provided below:
"A notice of violation and a traffic citation may not be issued for failure to stop at a red light if the driver

is making a right-hand turn in a careful and prudent manner at an intersection where right-hand turns
are permissible."

Available at: http://www.leq.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?

App _mode=Display Statute&Search String=&URL=0300-0399/0316/Sections/0316.0083.html

The original intent of cameras was o reduce red light running crashes in order to reduce angle crashes
(where the front of one vehicle strikes the side of another), since angle crashes are associated with
injuries. However, scientific research concludes cameras do not reduce angle crashes.

Crashes from rolling right turns do not result in angle crashes. Further, it is an infrequent type of crash
and is typically not associated with injuries, as you found when analyzing data from Los Angeles,

The link below provides the FHWA's Chapter 9 on Highway Design. Page 9-63 states that right turns are
less likely to be associated with critical traffic conflicts than left turns (which result in angle crashes).
The FHWA state: "Left-turn movements result in more critical traffic conflicts than do right-turn

movements,"
http://www.efl.fhwa.dot.gov/design/manual/pddmch09.pdf

Finally, your analysis affirms cameras in Los Angeles do not create crash cost savings for drivers, relative
to rolling right turns, as explained below.

1) The estimated 65,000 annual rolling right turns identified by cameras in Los Angeles would net more
than $30 million if all tickets were paid (65,000%$466).

2) Since Los Angeles averages only 45 rolling right turn crashes annually and the majority do not result in
injuries, the crash cost saving from cameras (if all such crashes were eliminated by cameras) is only
$495,000 (45%$11,000), using $11,000 as the comprehensive crash cost of a non-injury crash.

This reflects extreme diseconomies for drivers. Based on your numbers, drivers in Los Angeles could be
assessed $30 million in ticket fines for rolling right turns in order to achieve 0.5 million dollars in crash
cost savings for drivers (assuming cameras prevented all rolling right turn crashes). Thus, ticket fines are
estimated to be 60 times the crash cost savings to the public.

Please let me know if you have any questions. As requested, my CV Is attached.

Barbara Langland Orban, Ph.D.

Associate Professor & MHA Program Director
Department of Health Policy and Management
USF College of Public Health

13201 Bruce B. Downs Blvd, MDC 56

Tampa, FL 33612

813-974-0346
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